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RE: SG2 IMPERIAL VALLEY LLC'S REQUEST FOR A DEADLINE EXTENSION FOR THE 
AUDIT REPORT REQUIRED FOR THE CREATION OF RETROACTIVE RECS IN WREGIS 
FOR RPS CERTIFICATION 

Dear Mr. SpenGer: 

This is in response to SG2 Imperial Valley LLC's November 13, 2015, request for a deadline 
extension for the audit report required for the creation of retroactive renewable energy credits 
(RECs) in Western Renewable Energy Generation (WREGIS.) In the RPS Eligibility Guidebook, 
Eighth Edition, the Executive Director may, if good cause exists, extend a due date for the 
submission of a required report. 

Energy Commission staff has reviewed the documentation submitted by SG2 Imperial Valley 
LLC, for a deadline extension for the audit report. Based on the circumstances surrounding SG2 
Imperial Valley LLC's inability to obtain the required letters from all necessary parties to ensure 
the RECs were not used in other programs, and include the letters in the audit report due on 
November 17, 2015, I have determined it is appropriate to approve your request for the 
extension of the audit report to January 16, 2016. 

Energy Commission staff will extend the audit report deadline to January 16, 2016. If you have 
further questions about this matter, please contact Christina Crume at 
Christina.Crume@energy.ca.gov or 916-654-4674. 

cc: Christina Crume 
Gabe Herrera 

Sincerely, 

Robert P. Oglesby 
Executive Director 
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